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RAR Official Filing:
5/14/01******* 2:55 PM********Marguerlte Lockard Xk Kk ok ok ok k

Marguerite Lockard O |- 109 - ORAA ‘T:l;

From: Andrea Cowart C?
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2001 2:50 PM £
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: _ Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010199 - 010199%or.wdk
010063, 010346, 010333 - 0100630r.jae

010701

010701 .kmp

010286 0102860r.jae

010268 - 0102680r. jae

001362 - 001362as.jae

001459 - 001459as.jae

010291 - 010291lor.jae

010476 - 010476 .kmp

010521 - 010521.kmp

010370 - 010370.kmp _—

010473 - 010473 .kmp /

010322 - 010322.kmp

R ‘m&.u“-‘-..;‘.;l
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RAR Official Filing:
6/11/01%***x*x 12:24 PM****x*kx*x] inda Williams**X¥***kkxkx]

Linda Williams [277-C 0

From: Andrea Cowart 0/2,
Sent: Monday, June 11, 2001 12:22 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
000604 - 000604ai.clf
010268 - 010268co.jae

010286 - 010286co.jae




